
 Aiken & Associates  
578 McNaughton Ave. West    Phone: (519) 351-8624  

  Chatham, Ontario, N7L 4J6    E-mail: randy.aiken@sympatico.ca 

        
 
 
April 28, 2021      
 
Christine E. Long 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 
 
 
Dear Ms. Long, 
 
RE: EB-2020-0290 – Areas of Focus for the Technical Conference of London 
Property Management Association  
 
As per Procedural Order No. 1 dated February 17, 2021, OEB staff and intervenors are to 
file with the OEB and provide to OPG a description of the specific areas that they will 
focus on at the technical conference, along with time estates. 
 
On behalf of the London Property Management Association ("LPMA"), I do not have any 
specific areas of focus for the technical conference and will not require any scheduled 
time. 
 
However, LPMA reserves the right to ask clarification and/or follow up questions that 
may arise from the questions of other parties and the associated responses from OPG.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Randy Aiken 
Aiken & Associates 
 
cc: OPG Regulatory Affairs opgregaffairs@opg.com 
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